Katerina Kousiou

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Katerina Kousiou
Monday, February 2, 2026 11:18 AM
defence@mod.gov.cy; registry@moa.gov.cy; registry@mjpo.gov.cy;
info@mfa.gov.cy; Ministry of Labour and Social Insurance Admin; Ministry of Interior
- Information; Permanent Secretary MCW; registry@maof.gov.cy;
registry@moec.gov.cy; Permanent Secretary of Ministry of Health;
info@dmrid.gov.cy; maritimeadmin@dms.gov.cy; cytour@visitcyprus.com;
humanresource@centralbank.cy; cytour@visitcyprus.com;
enquiries@financialombudsman.gov.cy; ombudsman@ombudsman.gov.cy;
olcommissioner@olc.gov.cy; commissioner@dataprotection.gov.cy;
chairman@competition.gov.cy; info@ocecpr.org.cy; info@ach.com.cy;
info@iac.org.cy; cha@cyprushotelassociation.org; info@cybar.org.cy;
info@katanalotis.org.cy; consumersunion@cytanet.com.cy;
debtorsassociation@gmail.com; info@sppk.org.cy; info@fed.org.cy; info@ucy.ac.cy;
a.beka@euc.ac.cy; admissions@unic.ac.cy; info@nup.ac.cy; info@frederick.ac.cy;
info@uclancyprus.ac.cy; info@oeb.org.cy; chamber@ccci.org.cy;
povekcy@cytanet.com.cy; acta@acta.org.cy; sek@sek.org.cy;
christos.karydis@sek.org.cy; peo@peo.org.cy; nikos.grigoriou@peo.org.cy;
deok@cytanet.com.cy; anastasiou_i@deok.org.cy;
pambos.papantoniou@papantoniou.com.cy; andreasahadamou@gmail.com;
pasysy@pasydy.org; registry@moa.gov.cy;
estylianopoulou@environment.moa.gov.cy; ‘Natalia Georgiou'; Energy Service; MECI
Director of Trade; sit@meci.gov.cy; director@ems.mcw.gov.cy; Director of
Department of Labour Inspection; Director of Civil Aviation;
minesinfo@mines.moa.gov.cy; Cyprus Medical Devices Authority; Merchant
Shipping Administration; Construction Products; Ministry of Interior - Information;
cosmeticscy@phs.moh.gov.cy; Department of Electronic Communications;
info@ocecpr.ee.cy; contact@dsa.ee.cy; Director of the Environment Department;
Cyprus Road Transport Department; soilwater@da.moa.gov.cy; Health Services;
director@mines.moa.gov.cy; Ministry of Labour and Social Insurance Admin;
info@ee.cy; Permanent Secretary MCW; Pharmaceutical Services - Central; Customs
Headquarters; Permanent Secretary of Ministry of Health; MECI Permanent
Secretary; Athanasios Vazouras; Andreas Savva; Stavros Giavris; Charoulla Zervou;
stallo.pavlou@ocecpr.ee.cy; Michalis Nicolaou; pgiannakou@ems.mcw.gov.cy; Vasilis
Leandrou; Andreas Loullis; ekafataris@mphs.moh.gov.cy; Andreas lacovides;
achrysostomou@dca.mcw.gov.cy; 'Maria Spyrou’; iparissi@customs.mof.gov.cy;
psofocleous@da.moa.gov.cy; nelia@da.moa.gov.cy;
candreou@environment.moa.gov.cy; director@da.moa.gov.cy;
azachariadou@mphs.moh.gov.cy; Maria Tsoukka; Kyriakos Kitsios; Stephania
Tsangaridou; 'Loizos Loizides'; Charalambos Charalambous; Aristos Constantinou;
Andronikos Pateras; Evelyn Moridou; Maria Stavrou; Emilios Savvides;
mpetridou@phs.moh.gov.cy; siona@papd.mof.gov.cy;
tpapasolomontos@meci.gov.cy; Maria Passades; Lefki Theodorou;
ezacharia@da.moa.gov.cy; Nikos Hadjinikolaou; Filippos Georgiades;
gargyropoulos@mphs.moh.gov.cy; elsavidou@ papd.mof.gov.cy; losif Miltiadou;
rafaela.fylactou@ocecpr.ee.cy; mmichael@ems.mcw.gov.cy; cystandards@cys.org.cy;
e.demosthenous@cys.org.cy
Constantinos Karageorgis; Skevi Matheopoulou; Katerina Georgiou; Elena
Papachristoforou; Savvas Savva; Maria Tziani; Despina Fouskouli Erotokritou;
Anastasia Georgaraki; Andry Economidou; Theodora Antoniou; Aristides Kivernides;
Andreas Kolokasis; Yiannis Georgiou; Andri Agastiniotou
‘Evap&n Anpooctag n-AlafoVAeuong OXETIKA pe TNV eTolaoia véou Nopooxediou pe
TitAo «O mepi Tou KaBopiopov Amtautrioewv OKOAOYIKoU IXeSIOTHOU 6TOV apopd
Ta Buwowpa Mpoiévta Népog Tou 2026»
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Tracking:

Recipient
defence@mod.gov.cy
registry@moa.gov.cy
registry@mjpo.gov.cy
info@mfa.gov.cy

Ministry of Labour and Social
Insurance Admin

Ministry of Interior - Information
Permanent Secretary MCW
registry@mof.gov.cy
registry@moec.gov.cy

Permanent Secretary of Ministry
of Health

info@dmrid.gov.cy
maritimeadmin@dms.gov.cy
cytour@visitcyprus.com
humanresource@centralbank.cy
cytour@visitcyprus.com
enquiries@financialombudsman.g
ombudsman@ombudsman.gov.cy
olcommissioner@olc.gov.cy
comrﬁissioner@dataprotection.go
chairman@competition.gov.cy
info@ocecpr.org.cy
info@acb.com.cy

info@iac.org.cy
cha@cyprushotelassociation.org
info@cybar.org.cy
info@katanalotis.org.cy
consumersunion@cytanet.com.cy
debtorsassociation@gmail.com
info@sppk.org.cy
info@fed.org.cy

info@ucy.ac.cy

a.beka@euc.ac.cy
admissions@unic.ac.cy
info@nup.ac.cy
info@frederick.ac.cy
info@uclancyprus.ac.cy
info@beb.org.cy
chamber@ccci.org.cy
povekcy@cytanet.com.cy
acta@acta.org.cy

sek@sek.org.cy
christos.karydis@sek.org.cy

Delivery

Delivered:

Delivered:

Delivered:

Delivered:

Delivered:
Delivered:

Delivered:

Delivered:

Delivered:

Delivered:
Delivered:
Delivered:

Delivered:

2/2/2026 11:19 AM
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

Read

Read: 2/2/2026 11:34 AM



Recipient Delivery Read

peo@peo.org.cy
nikos.grigoriou@peo.org.cy
deok@cytanet.com.cy
anastasiou_i@deok.org.cy
pambos.papantoniou@papantonic
andreasahadamou@gmail.com
pasysy@pasydy.org
registry@moa.gov.cy

estylianopoulou@environment.mc Delivered: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM

‘Natalia Georgiou* . Delivered: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM
Energy Service Delivered: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM
MECI Director of Trade Delivered: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM
sit@meci.gov.cy Delivered: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM
director@ems.mcw.gov.cy Delivered: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM

Director of Department of Labour Delivered: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM Read: 2/2/2026 11:24 AM
Inspection

Director of Civil Aviation
minesinfo@mines.moa.gov.cy
Cyprus Medical Devices Authority Delivered: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM

Merchant Shipping
Administration

Construction Products Delivered: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM
Ministry of Interior - Information
cosmeticscy@phs.moh.gov.cy Delivered: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM

Department of Electronic
Communications

info@ocecpr.ee.cy
contact@dsa.ee.cy

Director of the Environment
Department

Cyprus Road Transport Delivered: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM
Department

soilwater@da.moa.gov.cy
Health Services Delivered: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM
director@mines.moa.gov.cy

Ministry of Labour and Social
Insurance Admin

info@ee.cy

Permanent Secretary MCW

Pharmaceutical Services - Central Delivered: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM
Customs Headquarters

Permanent Secretary of Ministry

of Health
MECI Permanent Secretary ‘Delivered: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM
Athanasios Vazouras Delivered: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM Read: 2/2/2026 11:21 AM



Recipient

Andreas Sawa

Stavros Giavris

Charoulla Zervou
stallo.pavlou@ocecpr.ee.cy
Michalis Nicolaou
pgiannakou@ems.mcw.gov.cy
Vasilis Leandrou

Andreas Loullis
ekafataris@mphs.moh.gov.cy
Andreas lacovides
achrysostomou@dca.mcw.gov.cy
‘Maria Spyrou'’
iparissi@customs.mof.gov.cy
psofocleous@da.moa.gov.cy
nelia@da.moa.gov.cy
candreou@environment.moa.gov.
director@da.moa.gov.cy
azachariadou@mphs.moh.gov.cy
Maria Tsoukka

Kyriakos Kitsios

Stephania Tsangaridou

'Loizos Loizides'

Charalambos Charalambous
Aristos Constantinou
Andronikos Pateras

Evelyn Moridou

Maria Stavrou

Emilios Savvides
mpetridou@phs.moh.gov.cy
siona@papd.mof.gov.cy
tpapasolomontos@meci.gov.cy
Maria Passades

Lefki Theodorou
ezacharia@da.moa.gov.cy
Nikos Hadjinikolaou

Filippos Georgiades
gargyropoulos@mphs.moh.gov.cy
elsavvidou@papd.mof.gov.cy
losif Miltiadou
rafaela.fylactou@ocecpr.ee.cy
mmichael@ems.mcw.gov.cy
cystandards@cys.org.cy

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

Read: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM

Read: 2/2/2026 11:26 AM



Recipient Delivery . Read

Constantinos Karageorgis Delivered: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM

Skevi Matheopoulou

Katerina Georgiou Delivered: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM

Elena Papachristoforou Delivered: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM Deleted: 2/2/2026 11:24 AM
Savvas Sawva

Maria Tziani Read: 2/2/2026 11:36 AM

Despina Fouskouli Erotokritou Delivered: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM Read: 2/2/2026 11:20 AM

Anastasia Georgaraki Delivered: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM

Andry Economidou Delivered: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM

Theodora Antoniou Delivered: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM Read: 2/2/2026 11:23 AM
Aristides Kivernides Delivered: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM

Andreas Kolokasis Delivered: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM

Yiannis Georgiou Delivered: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM

Andri Agastiniotou Delivered: 2/2/2026 11:19 AM _

Loizos Loizides Read: 2/2/2026 11:21 AM
Christina Nikolaidou Read: 2/2/2026 11:21 AM
Michalis Michael . Read: 2/2/2026 11:26 AM
Zina Chrysanthou Read: 2/2/2026 11:27 AM
Anthi Hadjipetrou Read: 2/2/2026 11:31 AM

Ap. dak.: 08.13.001.042.002, 04.02.019.023

Af16tiot Kuplot/Kupiec,

Ofpa: Evapfn Anupdoiag n-AwaBouleucng oXeTikd pe tnv stotuacio véou Nopooyxediou pe titho «O mepi tou
KaBoplopou Antattioswv OwkoAoyikou Ixediaouol 6cov adopd ta Buwowuwa Mpoidvra Nopoc tou 2026»

Exw o08nyieg va avadepBw oto mio ndvw BEpa Kat va oag evipepwow o6t n Yrnpeoia Mpootaciog Katavahwtr €xet
énupooievoel  amé  onfuepa, 02 @ePpouapiou 2026 nAektpovikd otnv  mAatddpuo  https://e-
consultation.gov.cy/diavouleuseis/%CE%BF-%CF%80%CE%B5%CF%81%CE%AF-%CF%84%CE%BF%CF%85-
%CE%BA%CE%B1%CE%B8%CE%BF%CF%81%CE%B9%CF%83%CE%BC%CE%BF%CF%8D-
%CE%B1%CF%80%CE%B1%CE%B9%CF%84 %CE%AE%CF%83%CE%B5%CF%89%CE%BD-
%CE%BF%CE%BI%CEXNBA%CEXBE AtafoVAeucn og oxéan pe T0 ev Adyw Nopooxédlo, pall pe oxetikr avakoivwaon
KOLL OXETIKG CUVOSEUTIKA Eyypada.

Ou anoyeig/oxdAa/ewonyrnoelg oag, umopouv va umoPAnBouv nAektpovikd otnv mo mdvw mAatddppa, adou
TIPONYOUHEVWG TIPOXWPIOETE OE OXETIKNA gyypadn.

Nepattépw, UMOPEITE VoL EMIKOWVWVACETE pall pog TnAedwvikwg, ota tnAédwva 22200947, 222200926 ot nepintwon
TIOU XPELA{ECTE OMOLECSATIOTE SLEUKPLVIOELC.

TeAog, minpodopeiote 6t n Sradkacia Ba ohokAnpwbei otig 02 Maptiouv 2026 kat, WG ek TOUTOU, KAAEIGTE OMWC
uTtoBAAETE TIG AMOPELS 0OG EVTOG TOU KABOPLOUEVOU XpOovikoU TTAauciou.

Napapévoupe otn SLABeoT oag yLo omoleadAIoTe nepattépw mAnpodopieg kal/f SLEUKPIVICELS XpELOOTELTE.
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